
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 12/8/2016 4:07:52 PM
Subject: Memo - Mayor & Council - Snow Mitigation

Attachments: MEMO - Snow Mitigation - December 8, 2016.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached memo from Jerry Dobrovolny on Engineering Services plans to activate the 
Engineering Emergency Operation Centre (DOC) in preparation for heavy snow conditions this week.
A short summary of the memo is as follows:

· The DOC will be activated at 5am on Friday, December 9th until such time as the weather 
forecasts change.

· Crews have been dispatched through the week to salt and plow main routes and priority hills, to 
clear seawall paths and sidewalks, priority bike routes and to manually remove snow at bus 
shelters and gutters that lead to catch basins as well as sidewalk let downs at intersections.

· Crews also respond to “hot spots” and requests that came in through 3-1-1.

· The Engineering fleet includes 44 trucks that salt roads and there are 1,500 tonnes of salt in 
stock.

Best
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose.  This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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